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Transportation Consultants 2005 Vista Parkway, Suite 111 
West Palm Beach, FL 33411-6700 

(561) 296-9698
Certificate of Authorization Number: 7989 

November 10, 2022 

Ms. Kelly Ferraiolo 
Wellington 
Planning, Zoning & Building Department 
12300 W. Forest Hill Boulevard 
Wellington, FL 33414 

Re: Lagoon at Equestrian Village CPA - #PTC22-001O.1 
2022-0002-CPA 

Dear Ms. Ferraiolo: 

Pinder Troutman Consulting, Inc. (PTC) has completed our review of the Comprehensive Plan/Future Land 
Use Amendment Application for the above referenced project. The Traffic Impact Statement completed 
by Simmons & White dated November 1, 2022, was reviewed. The resubmittal responded to our 
comments. We are recommending the following condition of approval: 

The property shall be limited to 29 single family dwelling units, 271 multifamily dwelling units, 
10 hole golf course and 79,924 SF Recreational Community Center or development that 
generates equivalent trips unless an amendment is approved by the Village Council. 

The analysis has demonstrated that the proposed land use change is in compliance with the level of 
service standards of the Mobility Element of the Village's Comprehensive Plan with the condition of 
approval above that restricts the development potential. 

Please contact me by phone or at atroutman@pindertroutman.com if you need any additional 
information or have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Andrea M. Troutman, P.E. 
President 
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